



Sean McDermott

Personal Profile

Shareholder + Director of Quest Group

Sean is a chartered accountant with a specialisation in insurance restructuring and acquisitions. He has significant international experience having worked on a variety of international transactions and restructurings including the UK, the EU, Bermuda, Australia, Japan, South Korea and Singapore. This experience includes working with regulatory authorities or assisting clients in managing regulated activities in the UK and overseas.

Specific experience includes:

- Portfolio transfers (incl. Part VII Transfers, Section 47 Transfers)
- Schemes of arrangement (Singapore, UK and Ireland)
- Insurance company formations
- Insurance business valuations
- Risk based capital analysis
- Schemes of operations
- EU cross-border mergers
- Advising lenders in a restructuring environment
- Commercial and financial due diligence in acquisition transactions
- Capital raising

Career

2005 – To date

Founding Director of Quest Group

1996 - 2005

Ernst & Young LLP – Restructuring advisor, Financial Services (London & Bermuda)

1993-1996

Littlejohn Frazer Chartered Accountants London (Audit)

Qualifications

Sean holds the following professional qualifications in addition to in experience in the insurance industry:

- Restructuring & Insolvency Practitioner (JIEB 98);
- Chartered Accountant (ACA 96);
- Graduate, Trinity College Dublin (Engineering & Mathematics 91).

Contacts

Tel: +44 20 7015 8655

Mob: +44 7786 625 610

Email: smcdermott@quest-group.co.uk